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Mr. vTora Scott 
Brookhaven Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 1267 
Scottsdale, Arizona S5232 

Dear Mr. Scott: 

El Paso Natural Gas Company has executed the l e t t e r dated A p r i l 3, 
1975 as rewritten by you, which now provides for modifying only the-
Pictured C l i f f s and Mesaverde recovery costs. He- thank you for your 
cooperation i n this natter. 

Vfe are pursuing the Pictured C l i f f s development program i n accordance 
with th i s l e t t e r to the end that twe_lve,_Cl2J. gross Pictured C l i f f s 
wells w i l l be d r i l l e d i n the areas of Township. J31..North and.Township 
32 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, tfcv Mexico and principally 
on federal lease SF 07S604. I again thank you for your cooperation 
i n these negotiations. I f i n the future I can be of any help or 
assistance, please adyise. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

D. N. Canfield 
Director of Land 
Energy Resource Development 

DNC:ka 

cc: Ben R. Howell 
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